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Linda Williams DS - P

From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2001 12:26 PM
To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham

Subject: Orders

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued.

010126 0101260r.bk **

1

010417 - 010417.kmp ## gl
010645 - 010645.kmp

010474 - 010474 .kmp

010429 - 010429.kmp

010415 - 010415.kmp )

010413 - 010413.kmp S~

010644 - 010644 .kmp _

010675 - 010675.kmp

010652 - 010652 .kmp

010646 - 010646 .kmp M Cer+’¢(
010631 - 010631.kmp

010448 - 010448.kmp

010711 - 010711.kmp

010630 - 010630.kmp

000907 0009070r.frb

** this i1s an order to show cause

## - this order imposes fines
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7/12/01***********4:25 PM**********’*Mat“da Sanders************]_

Matilda Sanders |4 42 X - (0
From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2001 4:25 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices; Della Fordham; Janet Harrison
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 7/12/01 4:23:00 PM

Consummating Orders

010651 - 010651co.jae

010338, 010380, 010347 - 010338co.jae
010376 - 010376c¢o0.jae

001329 - 001329co.frb

990546 - 990546¢o0.frb

001176 - 001176co.frb

010417 - 010417co.kmp




